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City of Racine, Wisconsin 

 

 

 

 

City Hall 

730 Washington Avenue 

Racine, Wisconsin 53403 

(262) 636-9143 

Fax: (262) 636-9100 

 

TO:  PUBLIC SAFETY AND LICENSING COMMITTEE 

 

FROM: KATHRYN KASPER 

 PURCHASING AGENT 

 

RE:  SALE OF ABANDONED VEHICLES 

DATE:  April 20, 2016 

BUDGET: 13101 48301 

 

The Purchasing Agent received the following bids.  The bid was for the sale of SIXTY (60) 

ABANDONED VEHICLES, for the Racine Police Department and was received on April 

20, 2016 at 9:00 A.M. The bid tabulation is as follows: 

 

STURTEVANT AUTO SALVAGE     $15,768.00 

2145 E. FRONTAGE ROAD 

 STURTEVANT, WI 53177 

 

AUTO PARTS CITY      no bid 

 3535 Washington Street, Suite 200 

 Gurnee, IL 60031-3328 

 

LKQ          no bid 

Hwy 60 and E       

P.O. Box 278 

Hustisford, WI 53034-0278 

   

The bid was awarded to the high bidder, Sturtevant Auto Salvage at their bid price of 

$15,768.00. 

 

Respectfully Submitted,  

 

Kathryn Kasper 
 Kathryn Kasper  

 Purchasing Agent 

 

cc:    Ald. Coe 

         Tara Wallerstein 

         Sergeant John Spieker 


